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g Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 18, 2018

Connie N. Davis

Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc.
1687 Cole Blvd., Ste. 300
Golden, CO 80401

Re: Brighton Mine, Acreage Reduction Partial Approval, Permit No. M-1977-436, Revision No.
AR-1

Dear Ms. Davis:

On September 17, 2018, the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved your request
for release of a portion of the permit area from further reclamation responsibility.

The permit area was reduced to 61.4 acres, through the release of 226.00 acres in this permit action.
Because the permit is not totally released, you are still liable for filing annual reports and fees. This was a
partial approval of the originally requested 233 acres. The Division excluded seven (7) acres that
encompass the stockpile area observed during the inspection and the access road to the stockpile area from
the remaining North Area.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

/. /JJZ/ ﬁyﬁ\fp

Jared L. Ebert
Environmental Protection Specialist

EC: Joel Bolduc, Al, joel.bolduc@aggregate-us.com
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